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GREATNESS STARTS WITH A 
CLEAR VISION OF THE FUTURE.  

SIMON SINEK



JERRY R. BECK, SPENCER
Elected 2001 – 19 years service
n Board Chair, Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative 
n Director Representative, Secretary,  

Corn Belt Power Cooperative
n Credentialed Cooperative Director Certificate
n Board Leadership Certificate
n Director Gold Credential

MARC RUSH, MILFORD
Elected 2018 – 2 years service

TRENT WILL, SPIRIT LAKE
Elected 2007 – 13 years service
n Board Secretary, Iowa Lakes Electric 

Cooperative
n Director Representative,  

Northwest Iowa Power Cooperative
n Credentialed Cooperative Director 

Certificate
n Board Leadership Certificate
n Director Gold Credential

ROGER J. WILLIAMSON, 
RUTHVEN
Elected 2016 – 4 years service
n Credentialed Cooperative Director 

Certificate

FOCUS ON THE POSSIBILITIES 
FOR SUCCESS, NOT ON THE 

POTENTIAL FOR FAILURE.
NAPOLEON HILL

COOPERATIVE 20
           20DIRECTORS

DISTRICT I



County Line                   Local Service Centers

KossuthDickinson

Clay Palo Alto

Buena Vista Pocahontas

Emmet

Cherokee
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BRUCE AMUNDSON, 
LARRABEE 
Elected 2013 – 7 years service
n Credentialed Cooperative Director 

Certificate
n Board Leadership Certificate

DAVID FRIEDRICH, ALTA
Elected 2015 – 5 years service
n Credentialed Cooperative Director 

Certificate

MARK A. TUTTLE,  
NEWELL
Elected 2016 – 4 years service
n Credentialed Cooperative Director 

Certificate

DANIEL WINTERHOF, 
AURELIA
Elected 2014 – 6 years service
n Credentialed Cooperative Director 

Certificate 

COOPERATIVE 20
           20

DISTRICT II DISTRICT III

CHAD BOYSEN,  
POCAHONTAS
Elected 2010 – 10 years service
n Credentialed Cooperative Director Certificate
n Board Leadership Certificate

NEAL HELDT, MALLARD
Elected 2012 – 8 years service
n Director Representative, District 7, Iowa 

Association of Electric Cooperatives
n Credentialed Cooperative Director 

Certificate
n Board Leadership Certificate

GARY L. ROUSE, CURLEW
Elected 2005 – 15 years service
n Credentialed Cooperative Director 

Certificate
n Board Leadership Certificate

DISTRICT IV

       CRAIG DEIM, SWEA CITY
Elected 2007 – 13 years service
n Board Vice Chair, Iowa Lakes Electric 

Cooperative
n Credentialed Cooperative Director Certificate
n Board Leadership Certificate
n Director Gold Credential 

ALAN MADDEN,  
RINGSTED
Elected 1984 – 36 years service
n Board Treasurer, Iowa Lakes Electric 

Cooperative
n Credentialed Cooperative Director 

Certificate
n Board Leadership Certificate

CRYSTAL PLUTH,  
ESTHERVILLE
Elected 2012 – 8 years service
n Credentialed Cooperative Director 

Certificate
n Board Leadership Certificate

DISTRICT I

DISTRICT II

DISTRICT IV

DISTRICT III
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ON ISSUES IMPORTANT TO  
OUR MEMBER-OWNERS AND  
OUR COMMUNITIES

$78,500
CHARITABLE
CONTRIBUTIONS
TO OPERATION
ROUND-UP

LEADERSHIP IS THE CAPACITY TO 
TRANSLATE VISION INTO REALITY.  
WARREN G. BENNIS

RICK 
OLESEN
PRESIDENT/CEO

 



Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative was built by its member-owners who 
came together to bring electricity to our communities. While our top 
priority is to provide safe, reliable and affordable energy, equally 
important is our mission to enrich the lives of our member-owners.  
This focus to benefit the larger community is central to the way we 
operate as a cooperative. Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative knows that 
electricity is a critical need for modern-day life, but it takes more than 
poles and power lines to make a community.

As an electric Cooperative, one of our core principles is, “Concern 
for Community.” Over time, your Cooperative has evolved to meet 
the changing needs of our community, thereby improving the quality 
of life for everyone. Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative’s leadership 
team and employees live right here in the communities we serve and 
your board of directors, who help set long-term priorities for the 
Cooperative, live locally on our lines. These board members have been 
elected to the position by their fellow neighbors like you. 

Our close connection to the community ensures we get a first-hand 
perspective on local priorities, thereby enabling us to make more 
informed decisions on long-term investments, such as our two,  
10.5-megawatt wind farms, a 140-kilowatt solar array demonstration 
project, the prairie land restoration undertaking, an updated 
automated meter infrastructure and our electric vehicle program. 

You empower your Cooperative through your membership and 
through your participation in and support of local programs. It 
means contributing more than $78,500 to Operation Round-Up, a 
charitable, community support program that provides our members 
with a platform to band together support charitable causes, nonprofit 
community services and programs throughout our local communities.  

You also support programs for our future young leaders, such as 
education scholarships or the Electric Cooperative Youth Tour, where 
we take our community’s brightest young people to Washington, 
D.C. for a week-long immersion to experience democracy in action. 
Ultimately, the larger community benefits from these programs 
because of you and your neighbors. 
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COMMENTS FROM  
YOUR PRESIDENT/CEO

Even though Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative does 
not serve the city of Swea City with electricity, your 
Cooperative volunteered its large trucks and equipment 
along with manpower to aid in the clean-up after a late-
September storm.  Cooperative linemen from this area 
along with one of our directors, Craig Deim, vice chair, 
volunteered to help in the clean-up.  

We know when we helped to bring electricity 
to rural northwest Iowa many years ago, the 
quality of life improved for all – because your 
electric co-op was built by the community, for 
the community. While the larger environment 
in which we operate is constantly changing, 
fueled by evolving technology and consumer 
desires for more options, one thing remains the 
same. By working together, we can continue to 
power your life and bring good things to our 
communities. 

$78,500
CHARITABLE
CONTRIBUTIONS
TO OPERATION
ROUND-UP

RICK 
OLESEN
PRESIDENT/CEO

 



 4  IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

Our goal at Corn Belt Power Cooperative is to 
enhance the quality of life of those we serve by 
putting our member-cooperatives first. As we 
do that today, we’re also laying the groundwork 
for tomorrow’s members by “Forging Future 
Generations.”

In 2019, we continued our long-term goal of 
upgrading and improving our transmission 
system. Just like our founders did in the 1930’s 
and 1940’s, we continue to construct a system 
that will serve cooperative member-owners for 
years to come. We built and/or reconductored 
more than 60 miles of transmission line in 2019. 
Like in 2018, optical ground wire, or fiber, was 
installed on the transmission structure in place 
of static wire. Also new in 2019 were ductile 
iron poles. Ductile iron poles are stronger than 
wood, more environmentally friendly and 
safer to install. Numerous improvements and 
advancements have been made at substations 
and switching stations across our service 
territory. 

We’re able to complete these projects because 
of the decision we made in 2015 to join the 
Southwest Power Pool (SPP). Our membership 
in SPP ensures we receive a return on the 
investments we make in our transmission 
infrastructure. Because of this return, we are 
able to expedite these upgrades. 

These decisions are made with reliability and cost at top of mind. 
These improvements in infrastructure are aimed at containing 
future cost and prolonged enhancement of reliability. 

Transmission is just one facet of Corn Belt Power’s business. 
In 2019, proposed new regulation, known as the “Affordable 
Clean Energy (ACE) Rule,” was released and became effective 
in September. The new rule provides Corn Belt Power and our 
power supplier, Basin Electric, with an achievable plan under the 
Clean Air Act. ACE recognizes the investments made by Basin 
Electric and Corn Belt Power in its coal-based facilities to improve 
efficiency and reduce carbon dioxide emissions. On this front, our 
relationship with Basin Electric has proved to be worthwhile. By 
effectively communicating our member-cooperative’s viewpoints, 
we continue to aid and assist Basin Electric’s goals and mission 
to be a low-cost power supplier to cooperative member-owners 
across its footprint. 

REPORT FROM CORN BELT 
POWER COOPERATIVE

FOR THE FUTURE

JERRY 
BECK
DIRECTOR
REPRESENTATIVE

 



 Corn Belt Power Cooperative has always put its 
members first. In order to carry on that tradition, 
Corn Belt Power is “Transforming How We Serve.” 
As our industry transforms, we too must transform 
with it to maintain a high level of service to our 
members. 
 In 2018, we were able to mitigate the impact of 
Duane Arnold Energy Center’s (DAEC) pending 
closure because of our strong relationship with 
Basin Electric Cooperative as a Class A member. 
DAEC is closing not as a result of environmental 
or safety concerns, but simply economics. With 
the low cost of natural gas, coal and wind, the once 
steady, affordable nuclear energy is priced-out in 
the market. 
 Corn Belt Power’s 10 percent stake in DAEC 
amounts to 60 megawatts of generation. DAEC 
made up about one-in-a-half percent of Corn Belt 
Power’s generation in 2018. Our relationship with 
Basin Electric will ensure our members’ power 
generation needs are met now and into the future. 
As a Class A member, Corn Belt Power is able to 
pull from Basin’s larger generation portfolio. That 
is a good thing for members now and in the future.
 Power generation is just one facet of Corn Belt 
Power’s business. Transmission is also undergoing 
a transformation. Corn Belt Power and its crews 

are in the middle of a major transmission system 
overhaul. These projects enhance reliability and 
keep cost low. In some places, optical ground wire 
has also been installed on the transmission structure 
in place of the static wire. Fiber enhances reliability 
of the system that allows us to communicate with 
devices across our service territory. 
 The finance and accounting portion of our 
business wasn’t spared from transformation in 
2018. Late in the year, Corn Belt Power’s board 
approved a change to the cooperative’s articles of 
incorporation. The change allows for Corn Belt 
Power to bypass statutory surplus when retiring 
Basin Electric patronage. This allows Corn Belt 
Power to return money to member-cooperatives 
in a more timely manner. 
 Approximately 85 percent of Corn Belt Power’s 
costs come from Basin Electric. Though Basin 
Electric also went through many transformations 
in 2018, Corn Belt Power’s board of directors were 
able to keep rates stable.
 While many changes are taking place across 
our business, Corn Belt Power’s dedication to its 
members will remain the same. We are here to 
serve the owners of this cooperative and that will 
always be our mission. 
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“Forging Future Generations” requires 
Corn Belt Power to invest in the future of its 
workforce. In 2019, we graduated our first 
LEAD class. LEAD is a program to help develop 
leadership skills in existing employees. It stands 
for Leadership Exploration and Development. 
Over the next several years, Corn Belt Power 
Cooperative will lose hundreds of years of 
experience and knowledge to retirement. We 
are confident we have the employees in place 
to carry out Corn Belt Power’s great tradition. 

Keeping our employees on the job is vital to 
reaching our goals. We want to make sure each 
and every employee returns to his or her family 
at night the same way they came into work. We 
have a robust safety training program that will 
serve us well into the future. 

We are fortunate to have a current board of 
directors that takes an active interest in the 
operation of our cooperative. Their decision-
making continues to make us a strong 
organization and will continue to do so for 
years to come. 

On the generation side, it was another busy year at Wisdom 
Station. The Wisdom units continued to see increased operations 
in 2019. Increased outages in the SPP system the last two years 
along with low, stable natural gas prices have moved the Wisdom 
units up in the SPP generation stack.  The shuttering of other 
fossil fuel plants and growth of wind generation resources in 
the SPP footprint have also led to the Wisdom units running 
more. As a peaking resource it is essential that Wisdom Station 
maintains high availability and starting reliability. The operations 
and maintenance personnel at Wisdom Station work very hard to 
ensure the units are available and that they operate properly when 
called upon. This can be difficult at times, especially for Wisdom 
Unit 1, which was designed to be a baseload unit, but is now being 
operated like a peaking resource. 

Also at Wisdom Station is a new solar array. The project features 
600 total panels, with 75 kilowatts of generation on fixed-tilt arrays 
and 75 kilowatts on single-axis tracking arrays. The array is located 
on the land that was previously covered with a coal pile. The need 
for a coal pile ceased when Wisdom Unit No. 1 was converted 
from coal to natural gas. 

Corn Belt Power continues to forge relationships with those who 
make energy policy. At the end of 2019, after months of lobbying, 
the U.S. House of Representatives and the President passed the 
Rural Act and Secure Act in to law. The Rural Act protects more 
than 900 electric cooperatives throughout the nation from the risk 
of losing their tax-exempt status when they accept government 
grants for disaster relief, broadband service and other programs 
that benefit co-op members. We will continue to protect the 
pocketbooks of rural citizens across the state of Iowa. 

JERRY 
BECK
DIRECTOR
REPRESENTATIVE

 

n  Wisdom: 1,247 days
n  Humboldt: 1,356 days
n  Hampton: 113 days
n  Emmetsburg: 935 days

AS OF DEC. 31, 2019 
THE FOLLOWING DAYS 
WITHOUT A LOST TIME 
ACCIDENT WERE MET:
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Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative 
purchases wholesale power supply and 
transmission services from Northwest 
Iowa Power Cooperative (NIPCO) 
that serve our members in Cherokee 
County. It is an honor to represent you 
at the board table, along with six other 
directors, representing six rural electric 
cooperatives and one municipal electric 
cooperative. Together, we contribute to 
decisions that deliver on our mission 
to provide wholesale energy supply, 
communications, and related services for 
the benefit of the member cooperatives 
and the communities of western Iowa 
in a safe, reliable, competitive, and 
environmentally responsible manner. At 
NIPCO, there is pride in being a family of 
cooperatives who trust in the cooperative 
business model, believe in the power of 
transparency and accountability and 
value member feedback. 

TRENT
WILL
DIRECTOR
REPRESENTATIVE

 
COMING INTO
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REPORT FROM NORTHWEST
IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE

NIPCO’s membership in Southwest Power Pool 
(SPP) continues to provide positive economic 
results by allowing NIPCO to generate revenue 
from many of its transmission assets. Due to 
this revenue stream from SPP, lower purchased 
power costs from our primary power provider, 
Basin Electric Power Cooperative, and stable 
purchased power costs from Western Area 
Power Administration (WAPA), the NIPCO 
Board was able to approve a 1.03 m/kWh 
decrease to its 2020 wholesale electric rates.

$3.7 MILLION
ANNUAL BENEFIT IN 
AVOIDED DEMAND 
COSTS WITHIN THE 
NIPCO SYSTEM

SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
Several years into its multi-year 
construction plan, NIPCO has been 
working to address immediate and long-
term needs facing its aging infrastructure. 
The plan focuses efforts to modernize 
transmission infrastructure that is over 
50 years old and was part of NIPCO’s 
original build.

For NIPCO, construction projects focus, 
primarily, on rebuilding substations, 
transmission lines, and switches to 
incorporate newer technologies that 
improve capacity and physical strength, as 
well as improve communications features. 
For substations, this means increasing the 
footprint for better access by line crews, 
newer and larger control buildings that 
house modern SCADA (Supervisory 
Control and Data Acquisition) equipment, 
installation of underground fiber-optics 
for improved communications, and 
the integration of enhanced security 
measures. Transmission lines are being 
rebuilt to address sections of line that have 
reached end-of-service life, to increase 
power flow capacity and improve ice and 
wind loading. In some cases, spans of line 
are being relocated to allow ease of access 
for line crews and minimize impact to 
landowners.

In 2019, NIPCO oversaw the improvement 
of seven substations, seven switch 
stations, and 32 miles of transmission 
line. NIPCO has planned upgrades for 
eight substations, nine switch stations, 
and forty-nine miles of transmission line 
in 2020. In total, 415 miles of transmission 
line, 60+ switches, and ten transmission 
stations are scheduled for upgrades 
per the original Rebuild Plan, which 
began in 2017. Continued rebuild of the 
transmission line is expected for the next 
nine to eleven years.

ENERGY MANAGEMENT
A key service NIPCO provides to its 
members is policy that supports the 
responsible consumption of energy. 
NIPCO staff has been working with Iowa 
Lakes to continue ongoing evaluation of 
the value of its energy efficiency programs. 
As a result, effective January 1 of this year, 
Iowa Lakes is now able to offer rebates on 
the purchase and installation of Level 2 
electric vehicle chargers. 

Another integral piece of managing 
energy consumption, especially in 
time of high demand, is NIPCO’s load 
management program, Switch Makes 
Cents. The program was designed to 
reduce peak demand by cycling qualifying 
controllable equipment on and off for 
certain periods of time. For more than 
35 years, Switch Makes Cents has served 
as a popular option for member-owners 
who wish to reduce electric costs for their 
home and/or business. These switches 
contribute to an annual benefit of $3.7 
million in avoided demand costs within 
the NIPCO system, alone. These savings 
are passed along to NIPCO’s member 
cooperatives and, ultimately, to program 
participants in the form of special rates.

The improved Switch Makes Cents 
system features 2-way, real-time 
telemetry between NIPCO’s cloud-based 
master control system and the switches 
at the member-owner’s location. The 
load management system’s backbone 
infrastructure operates on the same 
advanced metering infrastructure (AMI) 
utilized by Iowa Lakes, and the system’s 
“mesh-technology” allows the network to 
be “self-healing”, so every switch installed 
in the NIPCO system strengthens the 
entire network.



Our cooperative commitment also powers us to unify and 
strengthen the voice of our association members in an evolving 
industry. IAEC staff worked with the Beneficial Electrification 
League to organize the Electrify Iowa! summit in September. 
Hosted by the Iowa Rural Power Foundation and the Iowa 
Environmental Council, the summit brought together Iowa’s 
electric cooperatives and several environmental groups as we 
explored common ground. 

More than 2,500 employees and directors from Iowa’s electric co-
ops attended 46 trainings, conferences and events coordinated 
by IAEC in 2019. These programs provide important industry 
updates while also offering opportunities to network with 
colleagues, vendors and cooperative partners. We also built on 
training and education services for cooperative information 
technology professionals. 

Our safety team worked to promote a proactive culture of 
safety on several levels in 2019. 13 linemen graduated from 
our apprenticeship program, which is a collaborative effort 
between IAEC, the Iowa Association of Municipal Utilities and 
Northwest Iowa Community College. 63 linemen across the state 
are currently enrolled in the program, which is important as the 
electric industry braces for a larger percentage of operations 
retirements in the next few years. Properly training a younger 
workforce is essential to their safety and success.
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IOWA ASSOCIATION 
OF ELECTRIC COOPERATIVES

At the Iowa Association of Electric 
Cooperatives, the staff and board are 
powered by our cooperative commitment to 
our members. And while there are unique 
challenges in serving a diverse membership 
of 45 electric cooperatives, we hold true to 
our mission to support and advocate for 
our members by providing expertise and 
collaborative leadership. 

For example, Iowa’s electric cooperatives 
joined forces with Illinois and Wisconsin to 
form a Region 5 international project team to 
bring electricity to a rural village in Guatemala 
in conjunction with NRECA International. 
IAEC staff worked with the membership to 
identify volunteers, manage donations to the 
project, and coordinate tools and supplies for 
the four Iowa linemen who were randomly 
selected to serve on the team.

OUR FIELD OF

NEAL
HELDT
DIRECTOR
REPRESENTATIVE
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The 2019 Iowa Legislative Session 
ended with some great gains 
for Iowa’s electric cooperatives, 
including the reinstatement of the 
state geothermal tax credit through 
2021. Your IAEC government 
relations team also worked 
defensively to prevent energy-related 
mandates for multi-residential 
accounts and to protect service 
territory laws during electric vehicle 
charging legislation.

With the start of a new presidential 
campaign cycle ahead of the 2020 
Iowa caucuses, advocates for Iowa’s 
electric cooperatives attended events 
wearing their green Iowa Rural 
Power shirts. For IAEC’s 2020 caucus 

project, we modified our energy 
question for this cycle with "How 
will your energy plan help provide 
affordable and reliable power to rural 
Iowa?"

In 2019, the association’s 
communications department 
provided governance transparency 
resources to our member 
cooperatives as they work to make 
information more accessible to 
member-owners. With our website 
transparency scorecard, co-ops 
can evaluate the availability of 
governance-related information and 
discuss ways to improve.

IAEC’s Regulatory Affairs team 
provided leadership in several policy 
areas for electric cooperatives in 
2019. The implementation of the 
Governor’s Iowa Energy Plan has 
been a key focus, including areas 
of policy involving electric vehicles 
and charging stations, workforce 
development, energy storage and 
the Midwest Governors’ Association 
transmission initiatives.

Over the decades, IAEC has built 
a reputation based on integrity, 
trust and honesty. We look forward 
to serving our members with 
exceptional service and collaborative 
leadership in the year ahead.

WHEN THE “WHY” IS CLEAR, 
THE “HOW” IS EASY.  
MOTIVATIONPING.COM

KILGORE HELPS BRIGHTEN  
A GUATEMALAN VILLAGE

Mat Kilgore, one of your Cooperative’s lead lineman, joined 11 other linemen from 
electric cooperatives in Iowa, Illinois and Wisconsin, at the end of September to 
bring first-time electricity to approximately 300 people in the poverty-stricken, 
rural village of Salinas 7 Cerros in north-central Guatemala.  During the 16-day 
mission trip, the volunteer linemen worked in extreme heat and humidity for 10- to 
12-hours per day.  With the help of the local municipal, Empresa Municipal Rural de 
Electricidad, and the villagers, they constructed two miles of overhead primary line, 
a half mile of secondary line and installed three transformers. Once the distribution 
system was built, two outlets and four lightbulbs were wired in the villager’s homes.  
Thanks to the efforts of these volunteer linemen, the villagers now have power to 
their school, church, health outpost and 42 homes.

Partners for a Brighter Tomorrow, the National Rural Electric Cooperative Association International Project, was made possible 
by National Rural Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA) International, a non-profit 501(C) (3) charitable organization, 
whose mission is to increase individual and community access to electricity in all parts of the world. NRECA International has 
brought electricity to more than 160 million people in 45 developing countries.
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ON THE FRONT WINDSHIELD 
AND NOT THE REVIEW MIRROR.
COLIN POWELL

 

ALWAYS FOCUS           
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As you read and review this annual report of Iowa 
Lakes Electric Cooperative you will see proof that your 
Cooperative is looking to the future. Dedicated directors, an 
immensely capable leadership team, and a skilled staff are 
busy implementing a long-term vision for the Cooperative 
and its members.  

The strategic initiatives and investments of your Cooperative 
reflect well on the things that make membership unique and 
special. Your voice as member-owners is heard by locally 
elected directors who are committed to accountability, 
responsiveness and transparency. Your satisfaction, 
product and service affordability, safety, reliability and 
enhancing quality of life for you as members-owners are 
paramount priorities. 

Success in meeting these and other worthy objectives 
of your Cooperative is not to be taken for granted. One 
of the biggest threats many co-ops face today is meeting 
investment challenges with a declining membership and 
shrinking revenues. Fortunately, for Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative, an enduring commitment to growth is 
helping afford system improvements, replacements, new 
technology, and efficiency investments. Your Cooperative 
is growing and that makes investments for the future more 
affordable. 

REPORT FROM IOWA AREA 
DEVELOPMENT GROUP

ON THE LONG-TERM 

The Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative 
commitment to growth can be seen in many 
ways. Calling on member companies and 
businesses, working with development 
organizations and community leaders, 
developing industrial property and buildings, 
and helping bring state and federal programs 
and support to the area are among the ways 
your Cooperative is serving the region and 
you as members. Often overlooked is the sheer 
amount of time volunteering the leaders and 
staff of ILEC give to local governments and 
non-profit organizations. 

Many of you as member-owners are doing 
that as well, and also contributing to the 
Cooperative’s Operation Round Up program. 
All these things help strengthen and diversify 
the regional economy. That is good for you, 
and your electric Cooperative. 

As we begin 2020, Iowa Area Development 
Group, which was established by Iowa electric 
cooperatives to be a partner in business and 
community development is celebrating a 35th 
anniversary. A great deal of gratitude is owed to 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative for supporting 
this partnership. With appreciation for the 
opportunity to help serve member-owners 
and work together on economic development 
initiatives we applaud the Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative commitment to growth. We thank 
you for your partnership!  

RAND
FISHER
PRESIDENT, IOWA AREA 
DEVELOPMENT GROUP

 



A VISIT WITH IOWA 
SECRETARY OF AG, 
MIKE NAIG  

Tresa Hussong, vice president of customer 
and corporate relations, and Jed Skogerboe, 
manager of business and community 
development, visited with Mike Naig, 
Iowa Secretary of Agriculture, as part of 
his 99-county tour to meet with people 
from around the State. One of Iowa Lakes 
Electric Cooperative’s wholesale power 
providers, Corn Belt Power Cooperative, 
Humboldt, hosted the event Oct. 9 where 
Naig met with representatives from all of 
Corn Belt Power’s member-cooperatives. 
The group discussed a wide variety of 
topics ranging from threats the agricultural 
industry faces to trade and the rural farm 
economy. 

IOWA’S ANNUAL 
WELCOME BACK 
LEGISLATIVE RECEPTION

Representatives from Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative, along with state legislators 
representing the districts within your 
Cooperative’s service territories, gather for 
a group photo during the annual Welcome 
Back Legislative Reception at the State 
Historical Building in downtown Des 
Moines on Jan. 15. 
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CO-OPS SAVED THEIR TAX-EXEMPT STATUS 

On Dec. 17, after two-years of intense lobbying and grassroots efforts lead by 
electric cooperatives, a simple, one-page bipartisan bill, the Rural Act, was 
negotiated to retain the tax-exempt status of electric cooperatives that accept 
government grants to restore service after storms.  This was an unintended 
provision in the 2017 Tax Cuts and Jobs Act that put electric cooperatives at 
risk of losing its tax-exempt status by exceeding the 15 percent limit on non-
member revenue. 
 

EYE ON LEGISLATION

WHAT YOU STAY 
FOCUSED ON 
WILL GROW.

ROY T. BENNETT
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Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative held it's annual legislative breakfast, 
prior to the monthly December cooperative board meeting, for its state 
and federal legislators before the start of the 2020 legislative session.  

IOWA'S ELECTRIC 
COOPERATIVES ADVOCATE IN DC
Neal Heldt, director, along with Tresa Hussong, vice president of 
customer and corporate relations, joined 35 other electric cooperative 
representatives who flew to Washington, D.C., to participate in the 
Iowa Association Electric Cooperative’s annual fall legislative fly-in.  
The top legislative priority involved the RURAL Act.  Advocates 
lobbied members of the Iowa Congressional delegation and their staffs 
to ensure that electric co-ops don’t lose their tax-exempt status if they 
accept government grants to restore power after natural disasters or 
promote economic development projects in their local communities.  

Rick Olesen, (right), president/CEO, Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative, 
discusses the benefits of the cooperative business model, including 
local ownership, cost-based rates and democratic governance with 
Rep. Gary Worthan during REC Day on the Hill. 

  

NRECA’S ANNUAL D.C. LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE

During the three-day NRECA Spring Legislative Conference in Washington, D.C., Rick Olesen, 
president/CEO, standing far right, discusses with Rep. Steven King the recent changes to the 
Internal Revenue Code that created an unintended consequence for electric cooperatives that 
could jeopardize co-ops’ not-for-profit tax-exempt status.
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Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative, 
a Touchstone Energy Cooperative, 
hosted the Touchstone Energy 
hot air balloon and one of its 
pilots during the late January 
2019 University of Okoboji Winter 
Games. The Touchstone Ener-
gy Balloon flew over the Winter 
Games events on the frozen Lake 
Okoboji.  

Amy Howard, communications specialist, Iowa Lakes Electric Coopera-
tive, right, presented Josh Carr, executive director, Camp Foster YMCA 
and Abbie Parker, director of camp programming, Camp Foster YMCA, 
a check for $5,000 in support of the Strong Kids Campaign. The funds 
raised went towards providing children, regardless of circumstance, an 
opportunity to experience the life changing camp.

More than $500 was raised during the Cooperative’s annual Relay for Life soup 
luncheon where a variety of homemade soups and desserts were prepared by 
your Cooperative’s employee team.  

FOCAL POINT: 
COMMUNITY

[1]

[2]

[3] [4]
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WOMEN IN DENIM -  
CELEBRATING WOMEN  
OF RURAL AMERICA
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative sponsored 
the 16th Annual Women in Denim 
conference in Storm Lake, Iowa. The 
two-day conference, held every January, 
supports women in agriculture and features 
20 workshops that reflect the many interests 
of women.

TOUCHSTONE ENERGY 
CHARITY GOLF OUTING 
RAISES MONEY FOR LOCAL 
CHARITIES [3]

The Touchstone Energy Charity Golf 
Outing, sponsored by Northwest Iowa 
Power Cooperative, raised nearly $10,000 
to benefit local communities and non-
profit organizations.  Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative donated $1,345 to Mid-Sioux 
Opportunity Inc. in Cherokee, and the 
donation was matched by Basin Electric 
Power Cooperative. The funds provided 
more than 50 families with a Thanksgiving 
or Christmas meal and a portion of the 
funds went towards the crisis fund account 
that pay a portion of rent, utilities, food and 
other bills to help families out in a crisis 
situation.

HOLIDAY PARADES
Your Cooperative ‘kicked off’ the 2019 
holiday season by participating in three 
lighted parades in the communities of 
Estherville, Emmetsburg and Pocahontas. 
The float, built by Cooperative employees, 
depicted Disney’s theme of “Frozen”, 
featuring Elsa, Anna, Kristoff and Olaf. 

RELAY FOR LIFE LUNCHEON 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative hosted 
its annual Pork Burger luncheon to raise 
funds for Relay for Life. The event was 
well attended with over 100 guests, raising 
more than $1,000 to help the fight against 
cancer. Guests enjoyed pork burgers as 
well as salads and desserts made by your 
employee team. 

RELAY FOR LIFE [4] 
Your Cooperative has continued to be a 
corporate sponsor in all eight counties 
within our service territory. Customer care 
representative Lori Chrestiansen, presented 
Tina Coleman, Senior Community 
Development Manager, American Cancer 
Society, with a check for $3,000.  

BUILDING TOMORROW’S 
LEADERS
Communications specialist Amy Howard, 
presented Janelle Ehlers, program director, 
Boy Scouts of America Mid-America 
Council, with a $1,000 check that helped 
sponsor the Cub Scouts’ Twilight Summer 
Camp.

HOMETOWN HEROES [2] 
Your Cooperative brought its all-electric 
Chevy Bolt and bucket truck to the Home-
town Heroes Event at the Spirit Lake Ele-
mentary School. More than 30 businesses 
showcased their services. The event gave the 
community a chance to meet the local he-
roes in the community and a lucky few got 
a chance to take a ride in the Cooperative’s 
bucket truck.  

IOWA LAKES CHIPS IN 
SUPPORT [1] 
Team ILEC participated in the Estherville 
Ambassadors 42nd Annual Golf 
Tournament at the Estherville Golf Course. 
Proceeds from the 4-person, best-ball 
tournament benefits the local community. 
From left, Andy Plathe, Mike Kummer, 
Natalie Brown and Chris Jones golfed in the 
Estherville Ambassadors Golf Tournament 
to raise money for the local community.



Operation Services Coordinator Steve Loken’s presentation 
showed the students the lineman gear required to keep 
them safe when working with electricity. 
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Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative employees discussed 
the importance of electrical safety with the students 
from participating schools in Emmet, Palo Alto, Cher-
okee and Buena Vista counties. 

THE ONLY THING WORSE 
THAN BEING BLIND 
IS HAVING SIGHT 
BUT NO VISION.  
HELEN KELLER

FOCAL POINT:
STUDENTS
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Energy advisor Jason Thorson 
and lineman Jeff Roemen gave 
an interactive presentation. 
Students could try on a linemen 
gear, giving them an idea how 
heavy and cumbersome the gear 
is to work with.

Energy advisor Chris Jones used 
“Neon Leon” and “Lightning 
Liz” to demonstrate the do’s 
and don’ts of electricity. 

Rory McClellan of Armstrong, 
Iowa, was the 2019 recipient of a 
$1,000 member-owner dependent 
scholarship provided by Basin 
Electric Power Cooperative. 
McClellan is attending college at 
South Dakota State University, 
Brookings, S.D., majoring in 
human biology/pre-med with 
a minor in psychology. Rory is 
the daughter of Ken and Shelley 
McClellan of Armstrong, Iowa.

NEON LEON

RORY MCCLELLAN

2019 YOUTH TOUR TRIP 
TO WASHINGTON, D.C.
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative 
sponsored Gabrielle Janssen of 
Emmetsburg and Taylor Myers of 
Estherville to a week-long trip to 
Washington D.C., for the 2019 Electric 
Cooperative Youth Tour. The trip 
included leadership training, engaging 
in one-on-one conversations with 
elected officials, learning more about 
electric cooperatives, and touring 
the monuments and museums of 
Washington, D.C.   

Energy advisor Jeremy Madden 
gave an electrical safety 
presentation to approximately 
250 students illustrating the 
hazards of working and playing 
near power lines. 



M&C ANDERSON PULLETS 
HONORED WITH THE 
WERGIN GOOD FARM 
NEIGHBOR AWARD

In 2019, member-owner Colleen Anderson, 
of M&C Anderson Pullets, received the 
Wergin Good Farm Neighbor Award that 
recognizes Iowa livestock farmers who go 
above and beyond as environmental and 
animal stewards, and are valuable members 
of their communities.  Since 2003, more 
than 140 Iowa farm families have received 
the honor for engaging in the latest 
conservation and animal care practices. 

M&C ANDERSON PULLETS, 
INC.  HONORED WITH 
IOWA VENTURE AWARD
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative 
nominated M&C Anderson Pullets, Inc., 
in recognition of their acclaimed farming 
practices, including tree planting, water 
retention, and other conservation 
methods. This 1,753-acre farm is home 
to ten specialized bio-security facilities 
that rear nearly 5 million pullets annually. 
M&C Anderson Pullets was one of eight 
distinguished Iowa companies honored 
with the Iowa Venture Award during a 
luncheon held in conjunction with the 
Iowa Association of Electric Cooperatives’ 
annual meeting on Dec. 5. .
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE HONORED 
WITH ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IMPACT AWARD
During the Corn Belt Power Cooperative annual meeting, your Cooperative 
was presented with an IADG Impact Award for our economic development 
accomplishments and commitment to community. This year, your Cooperative 
was specifically recognized for its support of the new 42-acre South Industrial 
Park near Estherville. Both Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative and Corn Belt 
Power Cooperative provided funding from their revolving loan funds to 
support the development of this industrial park. This new site is located south 
of the existing Estherville Industrial Park.  
  

EYE ON ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT

YOU MUST STAY FOCUSED 
ON THE END RESULT TO 
ACHIEVE YOUR GOALS. 

CATHERINE PULSIFE
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COUNTRY MAID RECEIVES RLF LOANS
To help Country Maid expand its business to the ambient 
cake roll business, Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative and Corn 
Belt Power Cooperative each loaned Country Maid $124,000 
from their revolving loan funds. Jed Skogerboe, left, manager 
of business and community development, Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative, and Brittany Dickey, development finance director, 
Corn Belt Power Cooperative presented checks to Darin Massner, 
CEO, Country Maid. 

IOWA MASTER FARMER
In 2019, Dan Winterhof, board director, District II and his wife 
Lynn were named the New Iowa Master Farmer.  First farrow-to-
finish and now contract-feeding, pork production has always been 
the focus of the Winterhof’s farm operation in Cherokee County. 
 

OLESEN HONORED FOR SERVICE
Rick Olesen, right, president/CEO, Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative, 
was honored for his six years of service on the Iowa Lakes Corridor 
Development Corporation board of directors during the Corridor’s 10th 
Annual Meeting and Business Recognition Luncheon at the Clay County 
Regional Events Center in Spencer. The award was presented by Kiley 
Miller, left, president/CEO, Corridor and John Tatman, board chair.

Jed Skogerboe, manager of business and community development, 
was asked to serve on the Iowa Poultry Association Environmental 
Committee. The Environmental Committee is a newly formed committee 
that the Iowa Poultry Association hopes to gain greater involvement with 
its members by engaging them in their committees.  



For the eighth consultative year, 
your board of directors approved 
rebates for member-owners who 
were in qualifying rate classes 
during 2019. 
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RETURNING 
$2.3 MILLION 
OF CAPITAL 
CREDITS

YOUR BOARD APPROVED 
$700,000 IN REBATES 

FOCAL POINT:
MEMBER BENEFITS
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Patronage dividends, also known as 
capital credits, are a benefit of the 
cooperative form of doing business. 
Once again 2019 was a significant year 
for the Cooperative is it concerns capital 
credit payments to our membership 
as $2.3 million was returned to the 
membership.  As of the end of 2019 a 
total of $17.5 million has been returned 
to the membership in the form of 
capital credits retirements.



 Your Cooperative installed one of the 
first electric vehicle (EV) charging stations 
in northwest Iowa in early August. The EV 
charger located in the parking lot of our 
headquarters’ facility in Estherville, adjacent 
to our 140-kW solar demonstration project, is 
a 240-volt charging station that includes two 
charging ports and provides about 10 to 20 
miles of battery range for every hour the vehicle 
is plugged in.
 The Chevy Bolt is Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative’s first electric vehicle.  It is 
equipped with a 60-kWh lithium-ion battery 
and offers an estimated range of 238 miles.  
Your Cooperative’s EV was purchased in the 
spring and will be used both as a fleet vehicle 
and a vehicle member-owners can check out 
and test drive.   

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

 $16,000,000

 $18,000,000

 $20,000,000

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

SCHEDULE OF PATRONAGE RETIREMENT  

Amount Retired Cumulative Amount

$17,500,000

19
86

19
87

19
88

19
89

19
90

19
91

19
92

19
93

19
94

19
95

19
96

19
97

19
98

19
99

20
00

20
01

20
02

20
03

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

83 82 82 80 80
77 76 75 75 73 71 71

67
62

50
55
60
65
70
75
80
85

Iow
a L

ak
es 

Ele
ctr

ic 

Coop
era

tiv
e

Am
azo

n

Coca
-C

ola
Ap

ple

So
uth

west
 Ai

rlin
es Nike

Wal-
Mart

Tou
ch

sto
ne

 En
erg

y A
ver

ag
e

Nati
on

al 
Ele

ctr
ic 

Coop
era

tiv
e

Inv
est

or-
Owne

d U
tili

tiie
s A

ver
ag

e

Mun
ici

pa
l U

tili
ty 

Av
era

ge

Blue
 Cros

s/B
lue

 Sh
eil

d

Fa
ceb

ook

DISH
 Netw

ork

2019 ACSI COOPERATIVE UTILITY SECTOR REPORT 

CUSTOMER SATISFACTION SURVEY

The 2019 American Customer 
Satisfaction Index (ACSI), 
annual survey indicated that 
83 percent of the member-
owners surveyed felt satisfied 
with their Cooperative.  While 
the 2019 ACSI score of 83 is 
slightly lower than the 84 score 
your Cooperative received 
in 2018, it still remains 
strong as compared to other 
industries as identified in the 
report published by ACSI. By 
comparison, both Touchstone 
Energy Cooperatives and the 
Electric Cooperative Utility 
Sector scored a 75, investor-
owned utilities a 73, and 
municipal utilities were at 
71 on the 2019 ACSI Utility 
Sector Report.

NEW ELECTRIC 
VEHICLE CHARGING 
STATION

On August 12, a woman traveling to Estherville for 
business was our first driver to use our free, public 
EV charging station.  
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC MEMBERS 

Charitable 
Foundation
OPERATION ROUND UP IN ACTION

AWARD ORGANIZATION COUNTY PROJECT PURPOSE GRANT 
DATES     AWARDED
      

January  Backstage in Bancroft Kossuth Sound equipment improvement for Bancroft Dinner Theater  $2,500 
January   Birthright - Spencer Clay Helping Hands Baby Supply Closet  $1,200 
January   Clay County Heritage Center Clay The Boys in Blue, The Grand Army of the Republic Traveling Exhibit  $2,500  
April Aurelia Kiwanis Club Cherokee Walking Trail Project  $5,000  
April Upper Des Moines Opportunity Clay Back to School Program  $1,000 
April  Regional Wellness Center Emmet Splashpad & Playground  $3,000 
April Pocahontas Rural Fire Association Pocahontas 2010 Rural Fire Pumper Truck  $5,000 
April Ready, Set, Grow Buena Vista Expansion to Methodist Manor - Enhancing Intergenerational Play  $4,000 
April Palo Alto Conservation Board Palo Alto Playground Equipment  $5,000 
April  Sioux Rapids Firefighters Assoc. Buena Vista Fire & Rescue Off-Road Vehicle  $5,000  
July Upper Des Moines Opportunity Pocahontas Back to School Program  $1,500
July City of Arnolds Park Dickinson Wildcat Stadium Renovation  $4,000 
July Kossuth County Historical Society Kossuth Historical Buildings Paint and Repair  $1,000 
July Rotary Club of Iowa Great Lakes Dickinson Shelby's Playground Renovation  $5,000  
July Hope Haven Inc Buena Vista Sensory Loungers for Faith Hope and Charity in Storm Lake  $2,375 
October Dickinson County Historical Society  Dickinson Train Caboose Preservation  $2,000 
October City of Okoboji Dickinson Lakes Pickleball Courts  $2,500  
October Wallingford Fire and Ambulance Emmet Fire, Wildland and Communication Equipment  $5,000  
October Upper Des Moines Opportunity Emmet Emmet County Christmas Program  $1,500  
October Clay County Heritage Center Clay Spencer Fire of 1931 Interactive Exhibit  $1,000 
October City of Arnolds Park Dickinson Pickleball Courts  $2,500     

    Total $62,575

Operation Round Up is a strictly voluntary program where member-owners round up their electric bills to the next nearest dollar and those monies are used to assist 
worthy causes and organizations in your local communities. Donations to Operation Round Up are tax deductible and both monthly and year-to-date donations are 
printed on the member’s monthly billing statement. Below are the total number of grants awarded in 2019.

2019 OPERATION ROUND UP    
CONTRIBUTIONS REVIEW 
   
Month Member-Owner Employee Combined   
  Contributions Contributions Total 

January  $5,982.94   $146.60   $6,129.54  
February  $5,953.98   $148.60   $6,102.58  
March  $6,044.50   $148.60   $6,193.10  
April  $6,047.10   $148.60   $6,195.70  
May  $6,103.63   $148.60   $6,252.23  
June  $6,003.41   $143.60   $6,147.01  
July  $6,120.81   $138.60   $6,259.41  
August  $6,128.89   $138.60   $6,267.49  
September  $6,142.20   $138.60   $6,280.80  
October  $5,987.15   $138.60   $6,125.75  
November  $5,884.41   $138.60   $6,023.01  
December  $5,929.86   $138.60   $6,068.46  

Total  $72,328.88   $1,716.20   $74,045.08 

MEMBER-OWNER 
PARTICIPATION IS AT 

AN OUTSTANDING

92.18%

FOCAL POINT: 
GIVING BACK
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READY, SET, GROW
A $4,000 grant to Ready, Set, Grow assisted with the purchase of equipment 
and supplies to enhance the interactions between the young children of Ready, 
Set, Grow and the elderly residents of Methodist Manor in Storm Lake, Iowa. Iowa 
Lakes Electric Members Charitable Foundation Board Member, Lynn Winterhof, 
presented Ready, Set, Grow Board Member, Cristian Andrade, Board President, 
Emily Bodholdt, and daycare staff, with the charitable donation.

CLAY COUNTY HERITAGE
Iowa Lakes Electric Members Charitable Foundation awarded a $1,000 
grant to the Clay County Heritage Center. The grant assisted with the fund-
ing of an interactive exhibit of the 1931 Spencer fire. Jarret Smith, right, vice 
chairperson, Operation Round Up Foundation board, presented Stephanie 
Horsley, executive director, Clay County Heritage and Braden Falline, director 
of collections, Clay County Heritage, with the charitable donation.

POCAHONTAS  RURAL FIRE ASSOCIATION
Iowa Lakes Electric Members Charitable Foundation awarded a $5,000 grant 
to the Pocahontas Rural Fire Association. The grant assisted with the purchase 
of a Rural Fire Pumper Truck that will provide fire protection in rural areas 
surrounding the City of Pocahontas. Operation Round Up Foundation Board 
Member, Bob Beneke (l), presented (l to r) Tim Cook, township trustee, Dean 
Christoffers, township trustee, Jim Malecek, fire chief, and Dave Johnston, 
township trustee, with the charitable donation.

FOCAL POINT: 
GIVING BACK

ROTARY CLUB OF IOWA GREAT LAKES
A $5,000 grant to Rotary Club of Iowa Great Lakes assisted with the renovations 
at Shelby’s Playground at Elinor Bedell State Park. John Boettcher, secretary, 
Operation Round Up Foundation board, presented Kathy Fahy, with the 
charitable donation.
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CONCENTRATE ALL YOUR 
THOUGHTS UPON THE 

WORK AT HAND. THE SUN’S 
RAYS DO NOT BURN UNTIL 

BROUGHT TO A FOCUS.
ALEXANDER GRAHAM BELL

FOCAL POINT:
OPERATIONS

APRIL ICE STORM

During the two-day spring storm, the most 
significant damage occurred in the counties 
along the state’s northern border - Dickinson, 
Emmet and Kossuth. In total, Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative had 3,015 member-owners who lost 
power in Clay, Dickinson, Emmet, Kossuth and 
Palo Alto counties.  

“Due to our board of directors committing 
financial backing for us to make investments in 
a solid system, we lost much less infrastructure 
than what we very well could have,” said Aaron 
Ruschy, vice president of operations and 
engineering. “The preparation and hard work we 
do through the construction season to upgrade 
and maintain this system in the upper Midwest, 
does pay off.”
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PLANTING NATIVE 
PRAIRIE GRASSES 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative, 
in partnership with the City of 
Estherville, is recreating native prairie 
by planting native prairie grasses 
around our headquarters’ facility. 
The 80,000-square-foot area around 
the Cooperative’s 140-kW solar array 
demonstration project is ideal for 
prairie planted as it is open and well-
ventilated and exposed to full sunlight.  
The area lies to the north and east of the 
Cooperative’s headquarters’ facility.

QUASTAD EARNS JOURNEYMAN 
LINEMAN STATUS
Levi Quastad (left) accepted his Journeyman Lineman Certificate 
from Aaron Ruschy, vice president of operations and engineering. 
Quastad, lineman at Estherville service center, successfully completed 
one of the world’s most comprehensive training programs that a 
lineman can achieve, which includes 576 hours of academic training 
for apprentice linemen to advance to journeyman lineman status.  

EMMETSBURG & POCAHONTAS CREW  
WIN 2019 OUTAGE AWARD
Aaron Ruschy, vice president of operations and engineering, center, 
presents the Outage Award plaque to Mark Walsh, foreman of the 
Emmetsburg and Pocahontas line crews with only 299 outage hours 
reported. Pictured: Todd Bell, David Grothaus, Reid Lammers, Aaron 
Ruschy, Mark Walsh, Brad DeWall, Mike Wiegmann, Nicholas 
Feilmeier. 
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THORSON 
ELECTED TO 
IOWA HEAT PUMP 
ASSOCIATION 
BOARD
In 2019, Jason Thorson, energy 
advisor, was elected to the board 
of the Iowa Heat Pump Association. 
The Association is a non-profit 
focused on advancing geothermal 
heating and cooling systems 
within Iowa and the Midwest. The 
Association is composed of those 
professionals actively involved in 
the industry through the proper 
design, installation, servicing or 
support of geothermal heating and 
cooling systems. 

NEW WIND 
TECHNICIAN 
JOINS THE 
COOPERATIVE IN 
2019
Braxton Dahl, who previously 
worked at the DEF Renewables site 
in Lakefield, Minn. as a senior wind 
technician wind technician, joined 
the renewable energy department.  
Dahl graduated from the Wind 
Energy and Turbine Technology 
program at Iowa Lakes Community 
college, Estherville in 2011 and 
also completed an internship with 
your Cooperative’s renewable 
energy department in 2010.   
 

5 YEARS

BRENDA CLYMER
Inventory and Work Order 

Accountant

KAY DAHL
Operations Assistant

JEFF ROEMEN
Lineman

DOUG VLASMAN
Energy Advisor

BRUCE LINGBECK
Lineman

DENNIS RODGERS
Lineman

ALAN MADDEN
Board Treasurer
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BRIAN SCOTT 
GRADUATED FROM MIP
Brian Scott, superintendent of field operations, graduated 
from NRECA’s Management Internship Program (MIP), 
which is a comprehensive, six-week program that provides 
in-depth analysis of the functions and processes of co-op 
management. It emphasizes practical applications of 
these competencies by covering the unique principles 
that govern the operations of electric cooperatives. The 
program helps the cooperative analyze other business 
ventures it may want to enter as well as enhancing the 
core organization.
 

MICHAEL 
WIEGMANN

Lineman

DAN WINTERHOF
Board Director

  

KRISTIN HANSON
Manager of Human 

Resources and Payroll

TRESA HUSSONG
Vice President of Customer 

and Corporate Relations

MIKE KUMMER
Foreman

DAVE GROTHAUS
Lineman

IN FOCUS:
SERVICE
AWARDS
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2019 KWH SOLD 
BY REVENUE CLASS
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27.6%
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52.90%
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Oil/Diesel 0%

Nuclear 1%
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21.30%

Purchase
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8-county 
service territory

load management savings  (Corn Belt only)

 1.97
TOTAL OUTAGE HOURS

PER CONSUMER 
(INCLUDING MAJOR STORMS)

4,835
MILES OF LINE

$62,575
OPERATION ROUND UP DONATIONS

661 million electric  
kWh sold

69.8million kilowatt-
hours in wind 
generation

$3.5 MILLION WIND REVENUES

12,870
   

$700,000

65% 
COMMERCIAL
& INDUSTRIAL 
ACCOUNTS OF KWH

SALES

83 ACSI 
SCORE
  

64 
employees
FULL TIME EQUIVALENT

$161 MILLION 
in total utility plant*

MARGIN REBATES 

$65.5million in 
electric sales 
revenue

ACCOUNTS

2019 AT A GLANCE

$563,000
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Board of Directors 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative and Subsidiary 
Estherville, Iowa 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative and Subsidiary (the Cooperative), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of 
December 31, 2019 and 2018, and the related consolidated statements of operations, patronage capital 
and other equities, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated 
financial statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our 
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material 
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the Cooperative’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Cooperative’s internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies 
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
CLAconnect.com
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Board of Directors 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative and Subsidiary 

(2)

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the consolidated financial position of the Cooperative as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, 
and the results of their operations, changes in their patronage capital and other equities, and their cash 
flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 

Rochester, Minnesota 
March 10, 2020 
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
(3)

2019 2018
ASSETS

UTILITY PLANT
Plant in Service  $  179,152,198  $  176,401,803 
Construction Work in Progress             428,882             388,520 

Total      179,581,080      176,790,323 
Less: Accumulated Provision for Depreciation      (73,942,004)      (69,915,593)

Net Utility Plant      105,639,076      106,874,730 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
Investments in Associated Organizations        34,989,653        33,083,202 
Other Investments          5,586,373          6,227,457 

Total Other Property and Investments        40,576,026        39,310,659 

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents          8,996,988          8,417,227 
Accounts Receivable, Less Provision for Uncollectible Accounts          7,389,136          7,461,968 
Materials and Supplies Inventory at Average Cost          1,831,047          1,930,762 
Other Current and Accrued Assets             478,978             470,617 

Total Current Assets        18,696,149        18,280,574 

DEFERRED DEBITS          1,072,489          1,501,903 

Total Assets  $  165,983,740  $  165,967,866 

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
(3)

2019 2018
ASSETS

UTILITY PLANT
Plant in Service  $  179,152,198  $  176,401,803 
Construction Work in Progress             428,882             388,520 

Total      179,581,080      176,790,323 
Less: Accumulated Provision for Depreciation      (73,942,004)      (69,915,593)

Net Utility Plant      105,639,076      106,874,730 

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
Investments in Associated Organizations        34,989,653        33,083,202 
Other Investments          5,586,373          6,227,457 

Total Other Property and Investments        40,576,026        39,310,659 

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents          8,996,988          8,417,227 
Accounts Receivable, Less Provision for Uncollectible Accounts          7,389,136          7,461,968 
Materials and Supplies Inventory at Average Cost          1,831,047          1,930,762 
Other Current and Accrued Assets             478,978             470,617 

Total Current Assets        18,696,149        18,280,574 

DEFERRED DEBITS          1,072,489          1,501,903 

Total Assets  $  165,983,740  $  165,967,866 

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED) 

DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
(4)

2019 2018
EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES

EQUITIES
Patronage Capital  $      8,448,416  $    11,839,022 
Other Equities        96,850,568        88,599,668 
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Margins               25,990               20,915 

Total Equities      105,324,974      100,459,605 

LONG-TERM DEBT (LESS CURRENT MATURITIES)        39,055,107        41,348,095 

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Asset Retirement Obligation - Wind Turbines          1,050,000          1,050,000 
Accumulated Provisions for Pensions and Benefits             705,778             534,881 
Warranty Liabilities - Water Heaters             215,304             235,000 

Total Other Long-Term Liabilities          1,971,082          1,819,881 

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Maturities of Long-Term Debt          5,275,158          5,206,380 
Notes Payable                        -          1,500,000 
Accounts Payable          5,105,980          5,591,332 
Consumer Deposits             304,500             949,173 
Other Current and Accrued Liabilities          1,940,441          1,888,274 

Total Current Liabilities        12,626,079        15,135,159 

DEFERRED CREDITS          7,006,498          7,205,126 

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (NOTE 12)                        -                        - 

Total Equities and Liabilities  $  165,983,740  $  165,967,866 
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DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
(5)

2019 2018

OPERATING REVENUES - DISTRIBUTION 65,467,113$       64,696,224$

OPERATING EXPENSES - DISTRIBUTION
Cost of Power 47,402,515         47,003,053
Distribution Expense - Operations 2,860,009           2,696,633
Distribution Expense - Maintenance 1,684,219           1,736,426
Consumer Accounts Expense 1,767,301           1,784,112
Consumer Sales Expense 553,814              538,158
Administrative and General Expense 2,226,435           2,244,530
Depreciation and Amortization 4,581,076           4,481,617
Taxes 71,413                79,274
Other Deductions 50,863                34,714

Total Operating Expenses 61,197,645         60,598,517

OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES - DISTRIBUTION 4,269,468           4,097,707

OPERATING REVENUES - WIND GENERATION 3,827,512           3,728,929

OPERATING EXPENSES - WIND GENERATION
Generation Expense - Operations 224,441              237,472
Generation Expense - Maintenance 439,014              359,248
Administrative and General Expense 522,415              510,552
Depreciation and Amortization 2,594,453           2,460,130

Total Operating Expenses 3,780,323           3,567,402

OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES - WIND GENERATION 47,189                161,527

TOTAL OPERATING MARGINS BEFORE FIXED CHARGES 4,316,657           4,259,234

INTEREST EXPENSE
Interest on Long-Term Debt 1,386,311           1,442,236
Interest - Other 33,379                56,074

Total Interest Expense 1,419,690           1,498,310

OPERATING MARGINS AFTER FIXED CHARGES 2,896,967           2,760,924

GENERATION AND TRANSMISSION AND OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS 3,910,293           7,938,543

NET OPERATING MARGINS 6,807,260           10,699,467

NONOPERATING MARGINS (LOSS)
Interest Income 318,138              275,479
Net Loss from Merchandising (49,596)               (331,449)
Other Nonoperating Margins 40,347                38,223

Total Nonoperating Margins (Loss) 308,889              (17,747)

NET MARGINS 7,116,149           10,681,720

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE MARGINS
Unrealized Holding Gain Arising During the Period 5,075                  514                     

COMPREHENSIVE NET MARGINS 7,121,224$         10,682,234$
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IT’S ONLY AFTER YOU’VE STEPPED OUTSIDE 
YOUR COMFORT ZONE THAT YOU BEGIN TO 
CHANGE, GROW, AND TRANSFORM.
ROY T. BENNETT

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY  
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF PATRONAGE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITIES 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
(6)

Accumulated
Other 

Patronage Other Comprehensive
Capital Equities Margins Total

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2017 7,396,976$         83,595,222$     20,401$            91,012,599$

Comprehensive Margins 10,681,720         -                       514                   10,682,234

Retirement of Capital Credits (1,259,193)          23,965              -                       (1,235,228)

Transfers to Other Equities (4,980,481)          4,980,481         -                       -                          

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2018 11,839,022         88,599,668       20,915              100,459,605

Comprehensive Margins 7,116,149           -                       5,075                7,121,224

Retirement of Capital Credits (2,313,238)          57,383              -                       (2,255,855)

Transfers to Other Equities (8,193,517)          8,193,517         -                       -                          

BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2019 8,448,416$         96,850,568$     25,990$            105,324,974$
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IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
(7)

2019 2018
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Margins 7,116,149$         10,681,720$
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Margins to Net Cash
  Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation and Amortization 7,175,529           6,911,680
G & T and Other Capital Credits (3,910,293)          (7,938,543)
Increase in Other Long-Term Liabilities 151,201              227,411            
Decrease in Deferred Debits 426,437              483,015            
Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Credits (198,628)             559,396            
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

Accounts Receivable 72,832                455,849            
Materials and Supplies Inventory 99,715                (353,409)
Other Accrued Assets (8,361)                 (32,792)            
Accounts Payable (485,352)             542,071            
Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 52,167                (28,799)            

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 10,491,396         11,507,599

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Construction and Acquisition of Plant (5,939,875)          (7,569,544)
Cash Received from Retirement of Patronage 1,999,078           1,535,247
Issuance of Notes Receivable (153,263)             (1,724,626)
Payments Collected on Notes Receivable 965,643              695,920            
Change in Other Property and Investments (161,457)             (67,351)            

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities (3,289,874)          (7,130,354)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt (5,221,233)          (5,109,827)
Proceeds from Issuance of Long-Term Debt 3,000,000           -                       
Change in Notes Payable (1,500,000)          1,000,000
Retirement of Capital Credits, Net of Donated Capital (2,255,855)          (1,235,228)
Decrease in Consumer Deposits (644,673)             (192,970)

Net Cash Used by Financing Activities (6,621,761)          (5,538,025)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 579,761              (1,160,780)

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 8,417,227           9,578,007

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR 8,996,988$         8,417,227$

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Payments for Interest 1,431,799$         1,538,150$

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES OF NONCASH OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Long-Term Liabilities - Asset Retirement Obligation -$                        1,050,000$

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURES OF NONCASH INVESTING
  AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Change in Asset Valuation and Equity for Unrealized
  Gain on Available for Sale Investments 5,075$                514$                 
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 

(8)

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Organization
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative (ILEC) is a cooperative association organized under Iowa 
laws and statutes. The primary purpose of Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative and Subsidiary 
(the Cooperative) is to buy and sell electric energy to its member-owners located in 
northwest Iowa and southern Minnesota. The governing body consists of a fourteen (14)-
member board of directors elected by the members of the Cooperative to serve four (4) year 
terms.

Iowa Lakes Development Corporation (ILDC) is a taxable corporation and was formed for 
the purpose of promoting economic development. 

Principles of Consolidation 
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative and its wholly owned subsidiary, Iowa Lakes Development Corporation. All 
significant intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated in consolidation. 

Basis of Accounting 
The Cooperative follows the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s (FERC) Uniform 
System of Accounts prescribed for Class A and B electric utilities as modified by Rural 
Utilities Service (RUS). The accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America as applied in the case of regulated electric utilities. 

The board of directors, as regulators of the Cooperative, establishes all rates, charges, and 
fees charged to members-owners. 

Electric Plant and Depreciation Procedures 
Plant, property, and equipment are stated at cost. Major improvements and betterments to 
existing plant are capitalized in accordance with recommended RUS procedures. 
Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, which do not extend the life of the applicable 
assets, are charged to expense as incurred. 

The distribution and generation plants are depreciated using composite straight-line 
methods and the general plant is depreciated using straight-line methods. When distribution 
and generation plant assets are sold or retired, the original cost is removed from the 
accounts and charged, together with any cost of removal, to the accumulated provision for 
depreciation. Any salvage value realized is credited to the same accumulated provision. 
When general plant assets are sold or retired, the original cost and accumulated provision 
for depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is recognized 
in operations. 

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE AND SUBSIDIARY  
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)  

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Cooperative considers short-term 
investments to be cash equivalents. The following is a summary of these items at 
December 31: 

2019 2018
Cash on Hand and in Banks 156,271$         459,002$
Commercial Paper - NRUCFC 7,634,630        7,314,470
Revolving Loan Fund Cash 1,206,087        643,755

Total 8,996,988$      8,417,227$

The Cooperative maintains cash in checking accounts at financial institutions approved by 
the board of directors and insured by the FDIC or FSLIC. Accumulated deposits at these 
institutions, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. 

The Revolving Loan Fund Cash is restricted for making economic development loans to 
businesses according to the Rural Economic Development Loan and Grant Program. 

Accounts Receivable 
The Cooperative provides an allowance for bad debts using the allowance method based on 
management’s judgment. Sales are made on an unsecured basis. Payment is generally 
required within twenty (20) days of the date of billing. Accounts past due are individually 
analyzed for collectability and accounts determined uncollectible are written off annually. In 
addition, an allowance is provided for other receivables when a pattern of uncollectibility 
has occurred. 

At December 31, 2019 and 2018, the allowance for uncollectible accounts was $434,643 
and $440,464, respectively. 

Investments
Except as noted below, investments are stated at cost and adjusted for amortization of 
premiums and accretions of discounts. Premiums and discounts are amortized using the 
straight-line method. Gains or losses on disposition of investments are based on the net 
proceeds and the adjusted carrying value of the securities sold, using the specific 
identification method. 

Marketable securities are classified as “available for sale” and recorded at fair value, with 
unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings and reported in other comprehensive 
net margins. 

Investments in associated organizations and certain other investments are stated at cost 
plus undistributed allocated equities from other cooperatives. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)  

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Cooperative considers short-term 
investments to be cash equivalents. The following is a summary of these items at 
December 31: 

2019 2018
Cash on Hand and in Banks 156,271$         459,002$
Commercial Paper - NRUCFC 7,634,630        7,314,470
Revolving Loan Fund Cash 1,206,087        643,755

Total 8,996,988$      8,417,227$

The Cooperative maintains cash in checking accounts at financial institutions approved by 
the board of directors and insured by the FDIC or FSLIC. Accumulated deposits at these 
institutions, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. 

The Revolving Loan Fund Cash is restricted for making economic development loans to 
businesses according to the Rural Economic Development Loan and Grant Program. 

Accounts Receivable 
The Cooperative provides an allowance for bad debts using the allowance method based on 
management’s judgment. Sales are made on an unsecured basis. Payment is generally 
required within twenty (20) days of the date of billing. Accounts past due are individually 
analyzed for collectability and accounts determined uncollectible are written off annually. In 
addition, an allowance is provided for other receivables when a pattern of uncollectibility 
has occurred. 

At December 31, 2019 and 2018, the allowance for uncollectible accounts was $434,643 
and $440,464, respectively. 

Investments
Except as noted below, investments are stated at cost and adjusted for amortization of 
premiums and accretions of discounts. Premiums and discounts are amortized using the 
straight-line method. Gains or losses on disposition of investments are based on the net 
proceeds and the adjusted carrying value of the securities sold, using the specific 
identification method. 

Marketable securities are classified as “available for sale” and recorded at fair value, with 
unrealized gains and losses excluded from earnings and reported in other comprehensive 
net margins. 

Investments in associated organizations and certain other investments are stated at cost 
plus undistributed allocated equities from other cooperatives. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Allowance for Loan Losses 
The allowance for loan losses (the allowance) is an estimate of loan losses inherent in the 
Cooperative’s loan portfolio. The allowance is established through a provision for loan 
losses which is charged to expense. Additions to the allowance are expected to maintain the 
adequacy of the total allowance after loan losses and loan growth. Loan losses are charged 
off against the allowance when the Cooperative determines the loan balance to be 
uncollectible. Cash received on previously charged off amounts is recorded as a recovery to 
the allowance. 

A loan is considered impaired when, based on current information and events, it is probable 
that the Cooperative will be unable to collect the scheduled payments of principal or interest 
when due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. Loans determined to be 
impaired are individually evaluated for impairment. When a loan is impaired, the 
Cooperative measures impairment based on the present value of the expected future cash 
flows discounted at the original contractual interest rate, except that as a practical 
expedient, it may measure impairment based on an observable market price, or the fair 
value of the collateral if collateral dependent. A loan is collateral dependent if the repayment 
is expected to be provided solely by the underlying collateral. 

The Cooperative considers the allowance based on the risk characteristics described as 
follows: 

Rural Development: The Rural Economic Development Revolving Loan Fund (RLF) is a 
“pass-through” loan program. The Cooperative receives a loan from the United States 
Department of Agriculture Rural Development and makes a separate loan which mirrors 
those terms to the benefit of the ultimate recipient. The Intermediary (ILEC) is charged 
with operating the RLF as a “prudent lender.” However, by its very nature, an RLF is 
expected to be a gap financer – taking risks when the conventional financing market is 
unwilling. The RLF is not intended to compete with other public and private lenders. As 
such, occasional losses to the RLF are expected. Loans are made from the RLF for 
projects that will significantly benefit rural areas, without restriction to ILEC’s service 
area. These loans are generally collateralized with a mortgage lien on real estate 
property.

Although management believes the allowance to be adequate, ultimate losses may vary 
from its estimates. At least annually, management reviews the adequacy of the allowance, 
including consideration of the relevant risks of the portfolio, current economic conditions, 
and other factors. If management determines that changes are warranted based on those 
reviews, the allowance is adjusted. 

Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value using the average unit 
cost method. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Electric Energy Purchases 
Cost of power purchased is recognized on the basis of meter readings made by the 
wholesale power suppliers on the last day of each month or closest business day thereafter. 

Income Taxes 
Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(12) of 
the Internal Revenue Code, thus there is no provision for income taxes at December 31, 
2019 and 2018. 

Exempt cooperatives which receive gross income from business activities which are 
regularly carried on and which are not substantially related to the Cooperative’s exempt 
purpose are required to pay tax on this income. There was no income tax expense or benefit 
for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018.  

Iowa Lakes Development Corporation had no income tax expense or benefit for the years 
ended December 31, 2019 and 2018. 

Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative and Iowa Lakes Development Corporation have net 
operating loss carryforwards available to use for 2019 and future years of $67,825 and 
$598,281, respectively. An equal and offsetting valuation allowance has been recorded 
against the net operating loss carryforwards as the likelihood of using the carryforwards is 
not determined. 

The Cooperative has evaluated its tax positions and determined that it has no uncertain tax 
positions as of December 31, 2019 and 2018. With few exceptions, Iowa Lakes Electric 
Cooperative and Iowa Lakes Development Corporation are no longer subject to federal, 
state, or local income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2016. 

Presentation of Sales Taxes 
The Cooperative does business in various taxing jurisdictions which impose sales taxes on 
sales to nonexempt member-owners. The Cooperative collects that sales tax from member-
owners and remits the entire amount to the taxing jurisdictions. The Cooperative’s 
accounting policy is to exclude the tax collected and remitted to the taxing jurisdictions from 
revenues and costs of sales. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fair Value Measurements 
The Cooperative categorizes its assets and liabilities measured at fair value into a three-level 
hierarchy based on the priority of the inputs to the valuation technique used to determine fair 
value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for 
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). 
If the inputs used in the determination of the fair value measurement fall within different levels 
of the hierarchy, the categorization is based on the lowest level input that is significant to the 
fair value measurement. Assets and liabilities valued at fair value are categorized based on 
the inputs to the valuation techniques as follows:  

Level 1 – Inputs that utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical 
assets or liabilities that the Cooperative has the ability to access.  

Level 2 – Inputs that include quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active 
markets and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or 
indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument. Fair values for these 
instruments are estimated using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar 
characteristics, or discounted cash flows.  

Level 3 – Inputs that are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability, which are typically 
based on an entity’s own assumptions, as there is little, if any, related market activity.  

In instances where the determination of the fair value measurement is based on inputs from 
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which 
the entire fair value measurement falls is based on the lowest level input that is significant to 
the fair value measurement in its entirety. 

Subsequent to initial recognition, the Cooperative may evaluate the carrying value of assets 
and liabilities measured on a nonrecurring basis to fair value. Adjustments to fair value 
usually result when certain assets are impaired. Such assets are written down from their 
carrying amounts to their fair value. 

Professional standards allow entities the irrevocable option to elect to measure certain 
financial instruments and other items at fair value for the initial and subsequent 
measurement on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The Cooperative has adopted the 
policy to value certain financial instruments at fair value. The Cooperative has not elected to 
measure any existing financial instruments at fair value; however, it may elect to measure 
newly acquired financial instruments at fair value in the future. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Fair Value Measurements (Continued) 
The following table presents the fair value hierarchy for the balances of assets and liabilities 
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2019: 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:

Available for Sale Securities:
Stocks 35,127$         -$                -$                35,127$        

Special Funds - Deferred 
  Compensation Mutual Funds 705,778         -                  -                  705,778

Total Assets 740,905$       -$                -$                740,905$

Carrying Value at December 31, 2019

The following table presents the fair value hierarchy for the balances of assets and liabilities 
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2018: 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:

Available for Sale Securities:
Stocks 30,051$         -$                -$                30,051$        

Special Funds - Deferred 
  Compensation Mutual Funds 534,881         -                  -                  534,881

Total Assets 564,932$       -$                -$                564,932$

Carrying Value at December 31, 2018

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires that management make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 

Comprehensive Margins 
Comprehensive margins and its components are required to be presented for each year a 
statement of operations is presented. The only component included in other comprehensive 
margins for the Cooperative is the unrealized gain (loss) on available for sale securities. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Revenue from Contracts with Customers 
In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting 
Standards Update (ASU) No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 
606).

The objective of the standard is to enhance comparability of revenue recognition practices 
across entities, industries, jurisdictions, and capital markets. 

The largely principles-based guidance in this ASU provides a framework for addressing 
revenue recognition issues comprehensively for entities that apply U.S. GAAP. It can be 
applied to all contracts with customers regardless of industry-specific or transaction-specific 
fact patterns. 

The core principle of the guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue to depict the 
transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the 
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or 
services. The guidance also requires expanded disclosures relating to the nature, amount, 
timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers.  

The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on the Cooperative’s 
consolidated financial statements as of the adoption date or for the year ended 
December 31, 2019. 

The Cooperative primarily generates revenue from the distribution and sale of electricity to 
members. The Cooperative satisfies the performance obligation when the energy is 
delivered to the member. The Cooperative recognizes revenue from energy sales based on 
meter readings of the member’s usage. Meters are read as of the end of each month with 
payment due 20 days after the bill is sent out. Rates charged to members are based on 
rates approved by the Cooperative’s Board of Directors. The Cooperative has elected to use 
the Invoice Practical Expedient allowing the Cooperative to recognize revenue in the amount 
that directly corresponds to the value transferred to the customer. 

The following table presents the Cooperative’s revenues disaggregated by type of customer 
at December 31: 

2019 2018
Residential 23,530,235$    23,532,910$
Seasonal 553,496           550,243
Irrigation 147,053           148,307
Small Commercial & Industrial 15,798,564      15,570,310
Large Commercial & Industrial 22,357,985      22,553,784
Wind Generation Revenue 3,827,512        3,728,929
Other Operating Revenue 3,079,780        2,340,670
         Total Operating Revenue 69,294,625$    68,425,153$
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 

Subsequent Events 
In preparing these financial statements, the Cooperative has evaluated events and 
transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through March 10, 2020, the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 

NOTE 2 ELECTRIC PLANT AND DEPRECIATION PROCEDURES 

Listed below are the major classes of plant as of December 31: 

2019 2018
Intangible Plant 11,372$           11,372$
Electric Distribution Plant 110,681,216    108,363,610
Wind Generation Plant 47,708,326      47,606,442
Solar Generation Plant 454,034           454,034
General Plant 20,297,250      19,966,345

Electric Plant in Service 179,152,198    176,401,803
Construction Work in Progress 428,882           388,520

Total Electric Plant 179,581,080$  176,790,323$

The following plant depreciation rates are being used for the years ended December 31, 
2019 and 2018: 

Electric Distribution Plant 2.80% - 10.00%
Wind Generation Plant 3.30% - 20.00%
Solar Generation Plant 5.00%
General Plant 3.60% - 17.00%

NOTE 3 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

Investments in Associated Organizations 
Investments in associated organizations include capital term certificates, loan term 
certificates, and zero term certificates of the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 
Corporation (NRUCFC). The Cooperative entered into an agreement in 1984 to extend the 
maturity dates on each capital term certificate to fifty (50) years. These certificates bear 
interest at a rate of 5% per annum and begin maturing in the year 2080. The loan term 
certificates bear interest at 3% and begin maturing in the year 2020. Zero term certificates 
begin maturing in 2020. 
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NOTE 3 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Investments in Associated Organizations (Continued) 
The Cooperative is a voting member of Corn Belt Power Cooperative (CBPC) and Northwest 
Iowa Power Cooperative (NIPCO). The voting members share margins realized by CBPC 
and NIPCO, on the cooperative principle, based on pro-rata revenues. These investments or 
patronage capital earned by voting members are returned annually as approved by their 
respective boards of directors. 

Listed below is a summary of investments in associated organizations as of December 31: 

2019 2018
Investments in Associated Organizations:

NRUCFC - Term Certificates 1,557,905$      1,562,669$
CBPC - Patronage Capital Credits 29,318,564      27,459,832
NIPCO - Patronage Capital Credits 1,656,906        1,611,781
NRUCFC - Patronage Capital Credits 1,308,625 1,252,336
NRTC - Patronage Capital Credits 589,705           635,172
RESCO - Patronage Capital Credits 175,718           182,708
FREIE - Patronage Capital Credits 237,438           239,307
Other Associated Organizations 144,792 139,397

Total 34,989,653$    33,083,202$

Other Investments 
2019 2018

Investments Classified as Available for Sale:
Corporate Equity Securities 35,127$           30,051$           

Investments in Business Park/Residential Developments 1,452,251        1,502,604        
Investment in Corridor Future Fund 30,000             -                       
Investment in Heartland Security Services, LLC 73                    -                       
Investment in Pocahontas Hospitality, LLC 1,691               1,589               
Special Funds - Deferred Compensation 705,778           534,881

Loans:
Rural Development Loans, 0% to 3% 3,522,391        4,279,825
Allowance for Loan Losses (160,938)          (121,493)          

Total Loans 3,361,453        4,158,332        

Total Other Investments 5,586,373$      6,227,457$      

Investments in Business Park/Residential Developments consist of land and land 
improvements being held for resale by ILDC recorded at cost. 
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NOTE 3 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Other Investments (Continued) 
Rural Development Loans consist of promissory notes from businesses and governments in 
the Cooperative’s service territory. These notes bear interest rates of 0% to 3%. 
Management has calculated the allowance for loan loss amount related to the  
development loans based on the collection history of the loans. All loans are current as of 
December 31, 2019.  

Available-for-Sale Securities 
The following is a summary of the amortized cost and estimated market value of 
investments classified as available for sale as of December 31: 

Estimated
Gross Gross Market Value

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized (Carrying
Cost Gains Losses Value)

Stocks 9,137$         25,990$       -$                 35,127$

Estimated
Gross Gross Market Value

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized (Carrying
Cost Gains Losses Value)

Stocks 9,137$         20,914$       -$                 30,051$

December 31, 2019

December 31, 2018

The net unrealized holding gain in the available-for-sale portfolio, totaling $25,990 and 
$20,915 at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, is recorded as a separate 
component of members’ equity.  

In general, investments are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and 
overall market volatility risk. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investments, it is 
reasonably possible that changes in the values of the investments will occur in the near 
term, however, such changes would not be material to the consolidated financial 
statements.

NOTE 4 SPECIAL FUNDS – DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The Cooperative has a deferred compensation plan with certain employees. The deferred 
compensation funds are invested in mutual funds and recorded at fair value with an 
offsetting liability account, reflected as accumulated provisions for pensions and benefits. 
The cumulative carrying value of the investment as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 was 
$705,778 and $534,881, respectively. 
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NOTE 3 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED) 

Other Investments (Continued) 
Rural Development Loans consist of promissory notes from businesses and governments in 
the Cooperative’s service territory. These notes bear interest rates of 0% to 3%. 
Management has calculated the allowance for loan loss amount related to the  
development loans based on the collection history of the loans. All loans are current as of 
December 31, 2019.  

Available-for-Sale Securities 
The following is a summary of the amortized cost and estimated market value of 
investments classified as available for sale as of December 31: 

Estimated
Gross Gross Market Value

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized (Carrying
Cost Gains Losses Value)

Stocks 9,137$         25,990$       -$                 35,127$

Estimated
Gross Gross Market Value

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized (Carrying
Cost Gains Losses Value)

Stocks 9,137$         20,914$       -$                 30,051$

December 31, 2019

December 31, 2018

The net unrealized holding gain in the available-for-sale portfolio, totaling $25,990 and 
$20,915 at December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively, is recorded as a separate 
component of members’ equity.  

In general, investments are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and 
overall market volatility risk. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investments, it is 
reasonably possible that changes in the values of the investments will occur in the near 
term, however, such changes would not be material to the consolidated financial 
statements.

NOTE 4 SPECIAL FUNDS – DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The Cooperative has a deferred compensation plan with certain employees. The deferred 
compensation funds are invested in mutual funds and recorded at fair value with an 
offsetting liability account, reflected as accumulated provisions for pensions and benefits. 
The cumulative carrying value of the investment as of December 31, 2019 and 2018 was 
$705,778 and $534,881, respectively. 
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NOTE 5 DEFERRED DEBITS 

As of December 31, deferred debits consisted of the following: 

2019 2018
Preliminary Surveys 29,908$           135,138$
Bond Issuance Costs 15,077             18,625
Unamortized Loan Conversion Fees 21,585             24,562
NRECA RS Pension Plan Prepayment 1,005,919        1,323,578

Total 1,072,489$      1,501,903$

The unamortized loan conversion fees and bond issuance costs are being amortized over 
the life of the loans. On March 1, 2013, the Cooperative made a prepayment of $3,176,587 
to the National Rural Electric Cooperative Association (NRECA) retirement security plan. 
The Cooperative is amortizing this prepayment over ten years. 

NOTE 6 DETAIL OF PATRONAGE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITIES 

Patronage Capital 
The following is a summary of patronage capital at December 31: 

2019 2018
Assignable 7,116,149$      10,681,720$
Assigned 1,332,267        1,157,302
Balance 8,448,416$      11,839,022$

Mortgage provisions restrict the retirement of patronage capital unless, after retirement, the 
capital of the Cooperative equals at least 30% of the total assets of the Cooperative; 
provided, however, that retirements can be made if such distributions do not exceed 30% of 
the patronage capital or the preceding year’s operating margins. No distributions can be 
made if there are unpaid, when due, any installments of principal or interest on the 
notes payable. 

Distributions to estates are made by a voluntary request of the estates on a predetermined 
discounted basis and approved quarterly by the Cooperative’s board of directors. Discounts 
are retained by the Cooperative and transferred to other equities. As of December 31, 2019, 
capital credits through 2004 have been fully retired. 
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NOTE 6 DETAIL OF PATRONAGE CAPITAL AND OTHER EQUITIES (CONTINUED) 

Other Equities 
Other equities consist of retained margins not allocated to patrons as follows at 
December 31:  

2019 2018
Statutory Surplus 21,507,833$    18,024,214$
Reserve for Contingent Losses 23,805,566      20,505,668
Reserve for Plant Replacement 47,802,839      46,392,839
Reserve for Education Fund 24,239             24,239
Reversion Fund 373,035           356,619
Donated Capital 3,337,056        3,296,089

Total 96,850,568$    88,599,668$

The Cooperative’s Articles of Incorporation require that at least 10% of the Cooperative’s 
earnings remaining after provision is made for depreciation, obsolescence, bad debts, or 
contingent losses or expense, and must be added to statutory surplus until the surplus 
equals either $1,000 or 30% of all capital paid in for memberships plus unpaid patronage 
dividends, earnings from nonmember business, and earnings from allocations of other 
cooperatives, whichever is greater, but is not to exceed 50% of that total, as required by 
Section 499.30(2)(b) of the Iowa Code. Surplus at December 31, 2019 and 2018 equals 
50% of this total. 

The board of directors has the option to assign patronage earnings in the amount it 
determines necessary to maintain a reasonable reserve for depreciation, obsolescence, bad 
debts, contingent losses, or expenses, which may include a reserve for contingent losses 
and a reserve for electric utility plant replacement. 

NOTE 7 LONG-TERM DEBT AND LINE OF CREDIT  

Following is a summary of outstanding long-term debt as of December 31: 

2019 2018
National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation:

Variable-Rate Notes, Due 2019 -$                     564,830$
Fixed-Rate Notes, Due 2020 to 2047 (2.90% to 6.60%) 31,502,027 30,065,923

CoBank Fixed-Rate Note, Due 2023 (0%) CREBS 11,466,667 14,333,333
USDA Notes, Due 2024 to 2027 (0%) 1,339,986 1,565,827
Loan Conversion Fees Payable 21,585             24,562

Subtotal 44,330,265      46,554,475
Less: Current Maturities 5,275,158        5,206,380

Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Maturities 39,055,107$    41,348,095$

Substantially all assets are pledged as security for the long-term debt owed to NRUCFC and 
CoBank.
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NOTE 7 LONG-TERM DEBT AND LINE OF CREDIT (CONTINUED) 

The Energy Policy Act of 2005 provided electric cooperatives with the ability to issue Clean 
Renewable Energy Bonds (CREBs). A CREB is a special type of bond, known as a tax 
credit bond, which offers electric cooperatives low cost financing for the development of 
eligible renewable energy facilities. The Cooperative issued $43,000,000 in CREBs in 2009. 
These bonds were purchased by CoBank and bear interest at a rate of 0% with final 
payment due in 2023. 

The Cooperative obtained a loan of $1,000,000 at 0% from USDA to support an economic 
development project in their service territory. The loan is due in monthly installments of 
$10,417 through May 2024. The loan is guaranteed by Brown Development, LC. 

The Cooperative obtained a loan of $1,000,000 at 0% from USDA to support an economic 
development project in their service territory. The loan is due in monthly installments of 
$8,403 starting January 2018 through November 2027. The loan is guaranteed by Farmers 
Union Industries, LLC. 

As of December 31, 2019, there was $16,823,413 in unadvanced loan funds with NRUCFC. 

Loan Conversion Costs Payable 
During 2003, the Cooperative converted three (3) of its NRUCFC fixed rate loans to lower 
fixed-rate loans. The Cooperative incurred conversion costs of $183,910. These costs are 
being paid in quarterly installments over the life of the loans. 

The aggregate five-year maturities of long-term debt are as follows: 

Year Ending December 31, Amount
2020 5,275,158$      
2021 5,319,211        
2022 5,368,031        
2023 4,975,732        
2024 1,982,776        

Later Years 21,409,357      
Total 44,330,265$    

Lines of Credit 
The Cooperative has a $10,000,000 perpetual line of credit with NRUCFC. Borrowings on 
the line of credit are due on demand at interest rates, which vary with the prime interest rate 
published in the Wall Street Journal. The interest rates on the line of credit at December 31, 
2019 and 2018 were 3.25% and 3.75%, respectively. There were advances of $-0- and 
$1,500,000 on the line of credit as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, respectively. 

The Cooperative had a $1,000,000 line of credit with CoBank at December 31, 2019 and 
2018. The interest rates on the line of credit at December 31, 2019 and 2018 were 4.75% 
and 4.61%, respectively. There were no advances outstanding on the line of credit as of 
December 31, 2019 and 2018. This line of credit expires on December 24, 2023. 
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NOTE 8 RETIREMENT PLAN  

Disclosure Information for Iowa Lakes Electric Cooperative Participation in the 
Retirement Security Plan 

Narrative Description 
The retirement security plan (RS Plan), sponsored by the National Rural Electric 
Association (NRECA) is a defined benefit plan qualified under Section 401 and tax-
exempt under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. It is considered a multi-
employer plan under the accounting standards.  

The plan sponsor’s employer identification number is 53-0116145 and the plan number 
is 333. 

A unique characteristic of a multi-employer plan compared with a single employer plan is 
that all plan assets are available to pay benefits of any plan participant. Separate asset 
accounts are not maintained for participating employers. This means that assets 
contributed by one employer may be used to provide benefits to employees of other 
participating employers. 

Plan Information 
The Cooperative’s contributions to the RS Plan in 2019 and in 2018 represented less than 
5% of the total contributions made to the plan by all participating employers. The 
Cooperative made contributions to the plan of approximately $1,191,300 in 2019 and 
$1,121,400 in 2018. There have been no significant changes that affect the comparability of 
2019 and 2018 contributions. 

For the RS Plan, a “zone status” determination is not required and, therefore, not 
determined, under the Pension Protection Act (PPA) of 2006. In addition, the accumulated 
benefit obligations and plan assets are not determined or allocated separately by individual 
employer. In total, the RS Plan was over 80% funded on January 1, 2019 and January 1, 
2018 based on the PPA funding target and PPA actuarial value of assets on those dates. 

Because the provisions of the PPA do not apply to the RS Plan, funding improvement plans 
and surcharges are not applicable. Future contribution requirements are determined each 
year as part of the actuarial valuation of the plan and may change as a result of plan 
experience.

At the December 2012 meeting of the I&FS Committee of the NRECA board of directors, the 
Committee approved an option to allow participating cooperatives in the RS Plan to make a 
contribution prepayment and reduce future required contributions. The prepayment amount 
is a cooperative’s share, as of January 1, 2013, of future contributions required to fund the 
RS Plan’s unfunded value of benefits earned to date using RS Plan actuarial valuation 
assumptions. The prepayment amount will typically equal approximately 2.5 times a 
cooperative’s annual RS Plan required contribution as of January 1, 2013. After making the 
prepayment, for most cooperatives the billing rate is reduced by approximately 25%, 
retroactive to January 1, 2013. The 25% differential in billing rates is expected to continue 
for approximately 15 years. However, changes in interest rates, asset returns, and other 
plan experience different from expected, plan assumption changes and other factors may 
have an impact on the differential in billing rates and the 15-year period. 
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NOTE 8 RETIREMENT PLAN (CONTINUED) 

Plan Information (Continued) 
The Cooperative has also adopted the 401(k) pension plan, a savings plan qualified under 
Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan allows employees to defer the 
maximum amount prescribed by law combined on a pre-tax basis and an after-tax basis 
(Roth 401(k) provision) through contributions to the savings plan. The Cooperative may also 
make voluntary contributions to this plan. The Cooperative’s contributions to the plan for the 
years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 were approximately $107,800 and $101,900, 
respectively.

NOTE 9 ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 

The Cooperative established a wind plant asset retirement obligation in the year ended 
December 31, 2018. The asset retirement obligation arises from the contractual requirement 
for the Cooperative to remove all turbines and restore all wind plant land when the land 
agreement expires in 2058. The liability was initially measured using historical data and 
previous studies completed, and is subject to change as more studies arise. The obligation 
will be amortized over a 10-year period which coincides with the remaining term of the 
Cooperative’s purchase power agreement which expires December 31, 2028. 

NOTE 10 ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR WARRANTY OBLIGATIONS 

The following is a summary of accumulated provisions for water heater warranty obligations 
during the years ended December 31: 

2019 2018
Beginning Balance as of January 1 235,000$         -$                     
Warranties Issued -                       235,000
Warranty Settlements (19,696)            -                       
Ending Balance as of December 31 215,304$         235,000$

The Cooperative established a warranty obligation during the year ended December 31, 
2018 arising from the requirement of the Cooperative to honor certain water heater 
warranties that extend beyond the manufacturers’ warranties. The liability was initially 
measured using historical data and the estimated cost to replace the water heaters.  
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NOTE 11 DEFERRED CREDITS 

Deferred credits at December 31 are as follows: 

2019 2018
Deferred Gain on RUS Debt Buyout 59,250$           80,165$
Deferred Revenue 6,100,000        6,450,000
Economic Development Credits 87,487             95,509
Special Equipment Installation Costs 256,700           392,400
Customer Advances for Construction 485,436           171,017
Other Deferred Credits 17,625             16,035

Total 7,006,498$      7,205,126$

Effective December 19, 1996, the Cooperative reached an agreement with RUS and 
NRUCFC wherein RUS accepted $7,050,208 as payment in full on all outstanding RUS 
notes. As a result of the RUS buyout and NRUCFC’s refinancing arrangement, the 
Cooperative realized a $1,702,033 gain. This gain is being amortized on the effective 
interest method over the remaining lives of the original notes. 

Deferred revenue totaled $6,100,000 and $6,450,000 at December 31, 2019 and 2018, 
respectively. All deferred revenue plans were approved by the board of directors. The 
Cooperative will recognize deferred revenues depending upon forecasted cost of wholesale 
power supply, the anticipated loss of certain renewable energy tax incentives, and 
forecasted increases in maintenance expenses due to aging wind energy property. In 2019, 
the Cooperative deferred $-0- of margins and recognized $350,000 of deferred margins. In 
2018, the Cooperative deferred $1,000,000 of margins and recognized $550,000 of deferred 
margins. 

NOTE 12 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Cooperative has entered into an agreement to guarantee the debt of Heartland Security 
Services, LLC. The maximum guaranteed amount is $28,889 and there is no current 
exposure as of December 31, 2019. 

The Cooperative has entered into long-term all requirements contracts for the purchase of 
its wholesale electric power and energy requirements from Corn Belt Power Cooperative 
and Northwest Iowa Power Cooperative through the year 2075. 
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OUR MISSION

IOWA LAKES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE’S MISSION IS TO PROVIDE RELIABLE, 
COMPETITIVELY-PRICED ENERGY AND OTHER VALUABLE SERVICE TO BENEFIT 

OUR MEMBERS, OUR CUSTOMERS AND THE COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.


